

CLASS III PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST

Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Malvern
Worcestershire
WR14 1BX
UK

Date: 18th May 2018

RE: Class III Permissive Change Request

FCC ID: QWP-50450I

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that pursuant to FCC Rule 47CFR 2.1043 the manufacturer requests that the above-referenced model be approved for class III permissive change.

The reason for the class III change is an update to the software to support operation in the Part 15E UNII-3 Frequency Band. Software support of this frequency band can only be enabled by software controlled by Cambium Networks.

Cambium Networks confirm that with the exception of changes to support the new UNII-3 frequency band the PMP/PTP 450i is electrically and mechanically the same as the original product.

Cambium Networks confirm that there has been no change to the original Software, Distribution and Security Documentation to support this class III permissive change request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Yours faithfully



Donald W Reid
CEng MIET
Principal Regulatory Engineer
Cambium Networks Ltd